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From:  @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 1 July 2022 3:41 PM 
To: Jo Talbot <Jo.Talbot@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc:  @dfat.gov.au>;  @dfat.gov.au>;   

@dfat.gov.au>;  @dfat.gov.au>;  @dfat.gov.au>; 
@dfat.gov.au>;  @dfat.gov.au>;   

@dfat.gov.au>;  @dfat.gov.au>;   
@dfat.gov.au>;  @dfat.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: ACTION REQUIRED: SES Stocktake of Gifts and Benefits [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi Jo 

Given we register gifts throughout the quarter and then send the approved forms through to COI, it would be most 
helpful if the COI folks could send out a consolidated list for us to verify.  

The Secretary’s office will await the COI stocktake of forms submitted and then verify. Could you please have it sent 
through early next week.  

Many thanks,

 
Office of the Secretary 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  
T   
E  @dfat.gov.au 

From:  @dfat.gov.au> On Behalf Of Jo Talbot 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 12:27 PM 
To:  @dfat.gov.au>; Tim Yeend <Tim.Yeend@dfat.gov.au>; Justin Hayhurst 
<Justin.Hayhurst@dfat.gov.au>; Katrina Cooper <Katrina.Cooper@dfat.gov.au>; Ewen McDonald 
<Ewen.McDonald@dfat.gov.au>; Kathy Klugman <Kathy.Klugman@dfat.gov.au>; Craig Maclachlan 
<Craig.Maclachlan@dfat.gov.au>; Adrian Hudson <Adrian.Hudson@dfat.gov.au>; Rod Hilton 
<Rod.Hilton@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc:  @dfat.gov.au>;  @dfat.gov.au>;   

@dfat.gov.au>;  @dfat.gov.au>;  @dfat.gov.au>; 
@dfat.gov.au>;  @dfat.gov.au>;   

@dfat.gov.au>;  @dfat.gov.au>;   
@dfat.gov.au>;  @dfat.gov.au> 

Subject: ACTION REQUIRED: SES Stocktake of Gifts and Benefits [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Dear Secretary’s Office and Deputy Secretaries, 

In order  to update DFAT’s publicly  released Registry of Gifts and Benefits,  I am seeking your assistance  to please
complete the stocktake table attached to this email. The details of all gifts and benefits valued over AUD$100 received
since December 2019 to 30 June 2022 should be included in the table. A ‘nil’ response is also required. 

If you have received a gift that has not been registered, please complete Form C: Gift/Benefit/Hospitality/Sponsored
travel  
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For more information on Gifts and Benefits, please see Chapter 6.1 of the Ethics, Integrity and Professional Standards
Policy Manual or email coi@dfat.gov.au 

Your response to coi@dfat.gov.au by COB 9 July 2022 would be very appreciated. 

Thank you. 

Regards, 
Jo 
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From: Secretary Office
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 12:56 PM
To:
Cc: Secretary Office
Subject:
Attachments:

OFFICIAL 

I will work with the QBT VIP team and the Qantas chairmans lounge on getting these transferred into Craig’s name 
and keep you updated. 
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From:
Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 12:42 PM
To: qantas.com.au
Subject: Chairman's lounge membership - Roderick Brazier -  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

OFFICIAL 

Dear 

Apologies if your not the right contact. 

Rod Brazier has been promoted to Deputy Secretary and I wonder how I go about applying for a membership for the 
Chairman’s lounge.   

Please let me know. 

Kind regards 

____________________________ 
Executive Assistant to  
Rod Brazier 
Deputy Secretary 
Development and Multilateral Group        
P|  +61 2 6261 1161  M |  
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From:
Sent: Monday, 19 June 2023 3:25 PM
To:
Cc: Roderick Brazier
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Chairmans Lounge membership - Roderick Brazier [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

OFFICIAL 

Thank you! 

________________________________________ 
Executive Assistant to  
Rod Brazier 
Deputy Secretary 
Development and Multilateral Group  
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade        
P|    M |  

From: @qantas.com.au>  
Sent: Monday, 19 June 2023 3:17 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Chairmans Lounge membership - Roderick Brazier [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender.

My Chairmans Lounge staff are looking forward to meeting Rod tomorrow night 

 
Regional Manager ACT  
Qantas Airways Limited 

Level 1/ 9 Brindabella Circuit 
Brindabella Business Park 
Canberra International Airport ACT 2609 
P.
M.
E. @qantas.com.au
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From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 19 June 2023 9:25 AM 
To: @qantas.com.au> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Chairmans Lounge membership - Roderick Brazier [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

                               

OFFICIAL 

Thank you!  number is . 

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
Sent: Monday, 19 June 2023 8:49 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Chairmans Lounge membership - Roderick Brazier [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender.

Thanks

We will start the process today. 

Are you able to give me Jan Adams EA’s telephone number please I need to make an appointment to deliver her 
new Chairmans Lounge card. 

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
Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 5:39 PM 
To: @qantas.com.au> 
Subject: Chairmans Lounge membership - Roderick Brazier [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

                             

OFFICIAL 

Dear

Please find attached Rod’s application form for Chairman’s Lounge. 

Kind regards 

________________________________________ 
Executive Assistant to  
Rod Brazier 
Deputy Secretary 
Development and Multilateral Group        
P|    M |  

************** PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING ************* 
******************* Confidentiality and Privilege Notice ******************* 

This e-mail is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged 
information. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to 
such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone, and you should destroy this message and kindly 
notify the sender by reply e-mail. Confidentiality and legal privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken 
delivery to you.  

Qantas Airways Limited 
ABN 16 009 661 901 
Visit Qantas online at http://qantas.com 
**************************************************************************** 
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On behalf of Elizabeth Peak I wish to thank you for the congratulatory message and
invitation to the Qantas Chairmans Lounge. I have enclosed the pro forma and understand
the nomination is to be considered by Qantas Executive Management.

Please let me know if you require further information.
regards

______________________________
Executive Assistant to Elizabeth Peak | Head of the Office of the Pacific
Office of the Pacific
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
E @dfat.gov.au
(P):   | (M): 
 From: @qantas.com.au> 
Sent: Monday, 10 July 2023 12:52 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Qantas Chairmans Lounge

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender.

Dear

On behalf of Qantas I would like to congratulate Elizabeth Peak on her recent appointment as Deputy Secretary
and extend her an invitation to become a member of the Qantas Chairmans Lounge. 

To that end, I would appreciate if you might complete the attached Chairmans Lounge pro forma.  Please note
Chairmans Lounge membership is subject to approval by Qantas Executive Management in Sydney and the entire
nomination process can take up to four (4) weeks.

Please don’t hesitate to give me a call should you have any questions.

Kind regards

Manager Government Account 
Qantas Airways Limited 

Level 1/ 9 Brindabella Circuit
Brindabella Business Park
Canberra International Airport ACT 2609
P.
M.
E. @qantas.com.au

qantas.com  |  facebook.com/qantas  |  twitter @qantas  |  youtube.com/qantas 
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************** PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING *************
******************* Confidentiality and Privilege Notice *******************

This e-mail is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and may contain
legally privileged information. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible
for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone,
and you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Confidentiality and
legal privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you. 

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
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Qantas Chairmans Lounge [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 24 July 2023 8:50:43 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender.

Dear 

Thank you for the completed Chairmans Lounge pro forma. Please be aware that Chairmans Lounge
membership is subject to approval by Qantas Executive Management in Sydney and the entire nomination
process can take up to four (4) weeks. 

I will be in touch with an update on the process in due course.

Have a good week.

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
Sent: Sunday, 23 July 2023 6:35 PM
To: @qantas.com.au>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Qantas Chairmans Lounge [SEC=OFFICIAL]

                                        

OFFICIAL

Dear 
On behalf of Elizabeth Peak I wish to thank you for the congratulatory message and
invitation to the Qantas Chairmans Lounge. I have enclosed the pro forma and
understand the nomination is to be considered by Qantas Executive Management.

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

On behalf of Qantas I would like to congratulate Elizabeth Peak on her recent appointment as Deputy
Secretary and extend her an invitation to become a member of the Qantas Chairmans Lounge. 

To that end, I would appreciate if you might complete the attached Chairmans Lounge pro forma.  Please note
Chairmans Lounge membership is subject to approval by Qantas Executive Management in Sydney and the
entire nomination process can take up to four (4) weeks.

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

This e-mail is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and may
contain legally privileged information. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or
responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this
message to anyone, and you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply e-
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mail. Confidentiality and legal privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to
you. 

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
To: Corporate Intranet
Cc:
Subject: Update to gift register on external website [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 15 August 2023 4:20:00 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon Team

Appreciate if you can please replace the table on the gift registry page with what is provided below.
Please let me know if I can provide anything further.

Date
Received

Description Received by Received From
Estimated
Value AUD

Ongoing Chairman’s Lounge

Secretary
Deputy Secretaries
Head, Office of the
Pacific

Qantas Airways LTD NA

Ongoing
The Club

Secretary
Deputy Secretaries
Head, Office of the
Pacific

Virgin Australia
NA

24/09/2019
Two Tickets to the Gillette
T20 INTL Series

Secretary, Frances
Adamson

Cricket Australia $100

18/03/2022
2 x swiss army knives Adrian Hudson, COO

Caroline Bichet-Anthamatten, Ambassador of Switzerland and
on behalf of Embassy of Switzerland as wedding gift

$100

02/03/2022 Silver vase
Deputy Secretary
SGG – Katrina
Cooper

HR Minister Pan Sorasak – Minister for Commerce Cambodia $250

13/04/2022
Indonesian Red Cross Book
and Memorabilia Item

Deputy Secretary
SGG – Katrina
Cooper

Jusuf Kalla – PMI Chairman & Former Vice President of
Indonesia – Indonesia Red Cross

Combined
value
$100.00

19/04/2022
Thai Vogue Book & Thai
Metal Box

Deputy Secretary
SGG – Katrina
Cooper

Thani Thongpakdi – Permanent Secretary Ministry of Foreign
Affairs Thailand

Combined
value
$165.15

12/05/2022 Framed Tongan Artwork
Secretary, Kathryn
Campbell

Tongan Commissioner General and Ambassador to the UAE $200

22/11/2022
Plaque of Singapore Merlion
With Stamp

Deputy Secretary,
Michelle Chan

H.E Mr Thangphare Savanphet, Lao Vice Minister $118

23/11/2022
Gold Lotus Flower Framed
with Plaque and Ha Bao Silk

Deputy Secretary,
Michelle Chan

Chairman Phan Dinh Trac, Internal Affairs Commission
(Vietnam)

$178.95

13/12/2022 Handmade Silk Scarf
Deputy Secretary,
Michelle Chan

Mr Anne Crete Riise, Ambassador to the Embassy of Norway $100

15/08/2023
Batik Scarf, coffee and ASEAN
Merchandise

Deputy Secretary,
Michelle Chan

Indonesia Kemlu (Foreign Ministry) $150

Kind regards

________________________________
Assistant Director | Ethics, Integrity and Professional Standards Section (EES)
People Operations Branch (OPB) | People Division (PPD)
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
E | @dfat.gov.au T |  M | 

dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram  | LinkedIn

© Kim Hill, Among Women (2011)
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respects to all First
Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging.
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From:
To:
Subject: Fwd: COO Approval Requested for Media enquiry - Due to MLS 10am Thursday / 

 gifts/benefits: Qantas Chainman"s Lounge [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 16 August 2023 6:08:20 PM
Attachments: image002.jpg

From: @dfat.gov.au>
Date: Wednesday, 16 August 2023 at 2:26:00 pm
To: "Clare Walsh" <Clare.Walsh@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: "Natalie Roche" <Natalie.Roche@dfat.gov.au>, 

@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>,
@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: COO Approval Requested for Media enquiry - Due to MLS 10am Thursday /
 / gifts/benefits: Qantas Chainman's Lounge

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good afternoon Clare

Please see the below CPO cleared media response for your consideration.

Action
That you approve the below draft media response due at 10am Thursday 17 August.
That you note that multiple APS agencies have received the same request for information.

//
Any gifts and/or benefits received by both the Secretary and Deputy Secretaries where the value
exceeds the stipulated threshold of AUD $100.00, are published on the Departments Gifts and
Benefits Register. The Secretary was gifted a membership to the Chairmans Lounge during her
employment as a Deputy Secretary and still holds a current membership.
//
Background

APSC gifts and benefits reporting guidelines came into effect from 18 October 2019.
Under this guidance, the APSC requires agency heads to publish a register of gifts and
benefits they accept on their departmental website on a quarterly basis with our next
update being due at the end of October 2023.
EES took over the management of the Gifts and Benefits Register in 2021 at the request of
former Secretary Campbell. Prior to this, it was managed by the Secretary’s Office. It is
likely that if there are records of the membership being declared and/or requested, those
records would have been held by the Secretary’s Office.

Please let me know if I can provide anything further to assist you.

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
E | @dfat.gov.au T | +  M | 

dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram  | LinkedIn

© Kim Hill, Among Women (2011)
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present
and emerging.
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Kind regards

_______________________________
Media Liaison Officer | Media Liaison Section (MLS)
Media and Communications Delivery Branch (MCB)
Strategic Communications Division (SGD)

@dfat.gov.au | 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 15 August 2023 1:24 PM
To: Media <media@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Gifts/benefits

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender.

Good afternoon media team, 
My inquiry relates to gifts/benefits received by the agency head. I understand these are
published online regularly but haven't been able to find the information I am looking for. Could I
please have a response by Thursday 6pm?

Has the secretary been gifted membership for Qantas Chairman's Lounge Access
(including before taking the role as department head)?

If so, when? 
Best Regards
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From:
To: Media
Cc: ; Chief People Officer; COO Office; Secretary Office; 
Subject: 17AUG23: Secretary clearance provided: **Media enquiry for action** Due to MLS 10am tomorrow / 

/ gifts/benefits: Qantas Chainman"s Lounge [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 17 August 2023 9:17:07 AM

OFFICIAL

Hi 

Please see the below media response which has been approved by the Secretary.

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
Sent: Friday, 14 July 2023 6:35 PM
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1

From: Roderick Brazier <Rod.Brazier@dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 21 August 2023 8:41 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Chairmans lounge [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Nor was I until it came up at the 9am.  Most of the DepSecs had not declared it yet.  R 

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Sunday, 20 August 2023 5:27 PM 
To: Roderick Brazier <Rod.Brazier@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Chairmans lounge[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Sure! I wasn’t aware. 

From: "Roderick Brazier" <Rod.Brazier@dfat.gov.au> 
Date: Saturday, 19 August 2023 at 11:36:09 am 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Chairmans lounge[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

 I just remembered that we need to declare my chairmans lounge membership as a gift.  Apparently all the 
DepSecs are required to do this.   

Thanks 
Rod 
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From:
To:
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Qantas Chairmans Lounge [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 30 August 2023 12:05:44 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png
image005.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender.

Hi 

Thank you for the completed Chairmans Lounge pro forma.   We will begin the process for the partner
membership.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 29 August 2023 3:02 PM
To: @qantas.com.au>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Qantas Chairmans Lounge [SEC=OFFICIAL]

                                     

OFFICIAL

Hi

Thank you for extending the generous partner membership to Elizabeth Peak’s
husband,  I have attached the form and will wait further advice.

It is very much appreciated.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 22 August 2023 10:33 AM
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
Subject: FW: COO Note: request to have SES declare current memberships with the Qantas Chairmans Lounge

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 15 September 2023 1:38:11 PM
Attachments: image001.png

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

FYI

_______________________________
Director
Ethics, Integrity and Professional Standards Section
People Operations Branch | People Division

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
T | M 

OFFICIAL

From: Clare Walsh <Clare.Walsh@dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 15 September 2023 1:30 PM
To: Natalie Roche <Natalie.Roche@dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: Belinda Casson <Belinda.Casson@dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: COO Note: request to have SES declare current memberships with the
Qantas Chairmans Lounge [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

agreed

OFFICIAL

From: Natalie Roche <Natalie.Roche@dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2023 1:05 PM
To: Clare Walsh <Clare.Walsh@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: Belinda Casson <Belinda.Casson@dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: COO Note: request to have SES declare current memberships with the Qantas
Chairmans Lounge [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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From:
To: COI
Cc: Tim Yeend
Subject: Chairman"s lounge membership - Associate Secretary Yeend [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 19 September 2023 3:59:36 PM
Attachments: image001.png

OFFICIAL

Dear COI

Associate Secretary Yeend receive membership to the Chairman’s lounge on the 25 January
2022, membership number .  Membership is valid until January 2024.

Please update the Department’s Gifts and Benefits register.

Thanks

Executive Assistant to Associate Secretary Tim Yeend
Office of the Associate Secretary
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
T:  | M: 
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
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From: Elly Lawson
To: COI
Cc:
Subject: FW: Action required: declaration of membership with Qantas Chairman’s Lounge and Virgin Airline’s The

Club [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 19 September 2023 4:08:03 PM

OFFICIAL

This is to advice I have held a Chairman’s Lounge membership since 2023 (since promotion
to deputy secretary)

Elly

OFFICIAL

From: Paul Griffiths <Paul.Griffiths@dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 3:01 PM
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From: Michelle Chan
To: COI
Cc:
Subject: Qantas Chairman"s Lounge Membership [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 19 September 2023 6:18:46 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

OFFICIAL

EES, this is to advise that I hold a current Qantas Chairman’s Lounge membership, and have done
so since 2017, regards Michelle

Michelle Chan
_______________________________
Deputy Secretary South and Southeast Asia Group 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Canberra 
P +61 2 6261 9240 | M 
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
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From: Clare Walsh
To: COI
Subject: Lounge membership
Date: Tuesday, 19 September 2023 6:50:08 PM

 colleagues

I accepted Chairman's Club and equivalent Virgin lounge membership in 2018.  I retain
both.

Thanks

Clare

Get Outlook for iOS
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From: Elizabeth Peak
To: COI
Subject: Fwd: Action required: declaration of membership with Qantas Chairman’s Lounge and Virgin Airline’s The

Club [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 19 September 2023 8:33:15 PM

Dear Ethics section 
I hold membership of the Chairman’s club. I received it this year.
EP

From: "Paul Griffiths" <Paul.Griffiths@dfat.gov.au>
Date: Tuesday, 19 September 2023 at 1:01:14 am
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From: Craig Maclachlan
To: COI
Subject: RE: Chairman"s Lounge membership [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 20 September 2023 9:33:03 AM

OFFICIAL

I received it last year sometime, perhaps around mid-year.
Tks
C

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2023 9:19 AM
To: Craig Maclachlan <Craig.Maclachlan@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Chairman's Lounge membership [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi Craig

Apologies, I didn’t ask in my initial email but can you please confirm for me how long you have
had this membership.

Many thanks

_
Integrity Policy Officer| Ethics, Integrity and Professional Standards Section (EES)
People Operations Branch (OPB) | People Division (PPD)
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
P 
dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram  | LinkedIn

The Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout
Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their
cultures, and to elders both past and present.

From: Craig Maclachlan <Craig.Maclachlan@dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 September 2023 3:59 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Chairman's Lounge membership [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hello
I am confirming that I have membership of the Qantas Chairman’s Lounge.  I am not a member
of Virgin’s equivalent lounge – nor any other airline’s equivalent lounge.
Tks
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C

Craig Maclachlan
___________________________________________
Deputy Secretary
International Security, Legal and Consular Group
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
T   +61 2 6261 1879
M  
E    Craig.Maclachlan@dfat.gov.au

W   www.dfat.gov.au | www.smartraveller.gov.au

Web | Twitter | YouTube | Flickr
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From: COI
Sent: Tuesday, 26 September 2023 9:50 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Action required: declaration of membership with Qantas Chairman’s Lounge and 

Virgin Airline’s The Club [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

Hi

Thanks for confirming. 

I will make a note of this for Rod on our end. 

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
dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram  | LinkedIn 

The Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their 
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and 
present. 

From: @dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 26 September 2023 9:00 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Action required: declaration of membership with Qantas Chairman’s Lounge and Virgin Airline’s The Club 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi

Confirming that Rod has a membership with Chairmans Lounge only and not Virgin Airline’s The Club. 

Many thanks 

________________________________________ 
Executive Assistant to  
Rod Brazier 
Deputy Secretary 
Development, Multilateral and Europe Group  
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2

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
P|    M |  
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Budget Estimates: 10 November 2022 

Last Saved: 18/01/2022 Page 1 of 7 

COO Brief - PPD - Budget Estimates October 2023 - Employee Integrity Issues 
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Budget Estimates: 10 November 2022 

Last Saved: 18/01/2022 Page 2 of 7 

Does the department know exactly how many staff hold memberships with the Qantas 
Chairmans Lounge and the Virgin Airlines Equivalent, The Club?  

⋅ Approximately XX number of SES hold current memberships with the Qantas Chairmans 
Lounge, and XX hold current memberships with the Virgin equivalent, The Club. 
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Budget Estimates: 10 November 2022 

Last Saved: 18/01/2022 Page 3 of 7 

What is the department’s policy on staff retaining gifts and benefits such as memberships to 
the Chairman’s Lounge?  

⋅ Memberships such as the Chairmans lounge are considered a reportable benefit and 
may be accepted where they have a demonstrated representational value. 

− When a staff member is offered a membership, they must seek approval in
accordance Chapter 6 of the Ethics, Integrity, and Professional Standards
Policy Manual -   Gifts, Benefits, Hospitality, Sponsored Travel and Sponsorship

− This includes completing the appropriate form and having it approved within
14 days of receiving the benefit; and

− Memberships retained by the Secretary or Deputy Secretaries are also
recorded on the departments public Gifts and Benefits Register.
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Budget Estimates: 10 November 2022 

Last Saved: 18/01/2022 Page 4 of 7 
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Budget Estimates: 10 November 2022 

Last Saved: 18/01/2022 Page 5 of 7 

Recent Media Reporting 
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Budget Estimates: 10 November 2022 

Last Saved: 18/01/2022 Page 7 of 7 

Division: ESG | People Division 

PDR No:  

Prepared by: 
 

Mob:    Ext:   

Date:  Click or tap to enter a date. 

Cleared by Branch/Division Head: 
 Natalie Roche 

Mob:    Ext:  2597 

Date:   

Consultation:  Enter Div/Branch/Section. 

Name:  Type in Officer’s name. 

Date:  Click or tap to enter consultation 
date. 

Mob: Type mobile. Ext: Type extension. 

Cleared by CFO / FAS CMD: 

If brief includes financial or HR data, it must be 
jointly cleared with relevant FAS to ensure 
consistency and accuracy.  Enter the date brief 
was jointly cleared (in column right) or type N/A 
if not applicable.  These instructions can then be 
deleted.   

Date: Click or tap to enter CFO/FAS CMD 
clearance date. 
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From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 February 2022 8:39 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: QANTAS request for 30min meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Rock on!  is available then too! Just sent through the meeting invites now.

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 3 February 2022 12:38 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: QANTAS request for 30min meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

I booked the room

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 3 February 2022 12:35 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: QANTAS request for 30min meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Katrina can do either, Craig looks busy on the 22nd at 10am so lets book in the 23rd at 3:30pm. I’ll call
now and lock it in. I will also register the guest in VMS and escort 

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 3 February 2022 12:34 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: QANTAS request for 30min meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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OFFICIAL

Or what  suggested is ok

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 3 February 2022 11:58 AM
To: @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: QANTAS request for 30min meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi 

Should we coordinate this for after estimates on Wednesday the 23rd at 3:3pm looks nice?

Kind regards,

Executive Assistant to Katrina Cooper
Deputy Secretary Southeast Asia & Global Partners Group
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
T  | M 
E @dfat.gov.au

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 3 February 2022 11:55 AM
To: @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: QANTAS request for 30min meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good Morning All,

 from Qantas Airways would like to arrange a 30 minute meeting with Katrina, Craig
and Tim to present their Chairman Lounge access package.

 has suggested that Monday, Tuesday and Thursday mornings suit best.  Or Wednesday
and Friday afternoons. He would like to avoid Wednesday and Friday mornings.

 mobile is:   

Most grateful for your assistance to arrange this presentation.  suggested it would be
efficient to present to all three Dep Secs at once, but was open to multiple meetings.

Warm Regards
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_______________________________
Acting Executive Officer to Deputy Secretary Katrina Cooper
Southeast Asia and Global Partners Group (SGG)
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
Phone:  - Mobile 
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